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February 13, 2019
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0119FINAUD - Annual Audit Services
Addendum # 1
The Request for Proposal (RFP) for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses and clarification to the Scope of Services.
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
Does the District receive any assistance from the auditors in preparing the modified accrual adjustments, or is it just assistance to convert from the modified to the full accrual?
Response:
The District receives assistance from the auditors in converting from modified to full accrual.
Question 2:
How long has Kerber, Eck & Braeckel LLP (KEB) performed the audit?
Response:
KEB has performed the District’s audit since year end June 30, 2004.
Question 3:
Is the District satisfied with the performance of the current auditor?
Response:
Per the District’s Board of Education Policy/Regulation 3170 - Purchasing, the District must competitively bid auditing services and select an auditor who meets the qualifications set by the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE). (See 5 S.S.R. 30-4.030.) The District has not had any issues with the auditing services provided to date.
Question 4:
To the best of your knowledge, will KEB be submitting a proposal?
Response:
Since KEB is the incumbent auditing firm, the District would expect the firm to submit a proposal for these services.
Question 5:
What was the total fee paid to KEB for the June 30, 2018 audit?
Response:
$29,000
Question 6:
Does the District typically request any other services from the auditing firm? If so, what was the latest service requested outside the scope of the audit?
Response:
Typically, the District does not request additional services from the auditing firm. 
Question 7:
Does the software used by the District produce reports in a similar format as is in the audit report?
Response:
Yes
Question 8:
Does the District require any assistance from the selected firm in the ongoing requirement of GASB 34 besides assistance from modified to full accrual? If so, please explain the assistance required.
Response:
The District does not require additional assistance; however, the District’s Finance department management relies on the auditors to keep them updated on new pronouncements and how to apply those pronouncements to the financial statements.
Question 9:
Describe the capital asset, including infrastructure, records. How does the District keep track of the additions and disposals? How often is a physical inventory of capital assets taken? When was an inventory last performed?
Response:
The District’s fixed assets are maintained in the District’s accounting software. Capital transactions are reconciled to the general ledger and fixed asset reports. The District is planning for an inventory to be taken within the next school year.
Question 10:
Was a management advisory service report or report on internal control issued? If so, may we receive a copy?
Response:
There was no report issued to the District as noted in Section II, General District Information, #8 of the RFP.
Question 11:
Are there any significant events in the 2018-2019 fiscal year that might affect the audit?
Response:
There are no significant events in the 2018-2019 fiscal year that might affect the audit, of which the District is currently aware. 
Question 12:
Through which institutions does the District purchase investments? Has the District established an investment committee? If not, has the District engaged a company to manage investments?
Response:
The District’s current investment manager is PFM Asset Management LLC.  The District has no investment committee as noted in Section II, General District Information, #6 of the RFP.
Question 13:
Will all accounts be reconciled? Do you expect the auditors to assist or prepare any reconciliations?
Response:
The District performs all account reconciliations and prepares requested work papers.
Question 14:
Can you provide a little more information regarding the finance department staff (i.e. length of service with the District, educational background, other experience, etc.)?
Response:
The District’s Finance department management team is listed below. Please refer to the organizational chart located in the audit report for department structure.

· Paul Northington, Chief Financial Officer, SFO, 22 years of school district experience, 2 years at Rockwood
· Dan Steinbruegge, Director of Finance, CPA, 8 years at Rockwood, auditor with governmental experience for 7 years

· Carl Mertens, Coordinator of Financial Reporting, CPA, 7 years at Rockwood
Question 15:
At this time, is it anticipated that there will be any turnover in the finance department that would affect the audit? For example, are any finance department employees scheduled for retirement?
Response:
The District is currently unaware of any anticipated turnover in the Finance department that would affect the audit. 
Question 16:
When will the District’s Finance department be ready for the audit to commence? Describe in detail what you will have available for the auditors when they begin the audit. When do you expect the auditors to issue a draft of the report?
Response:
The District’s schedule, coordinated with the auditor, would include June/July planning and October final fieldwork. The District would request a list of items the auditor would need, and the District would plan on having those requested items available at the beginning of fieldwork. The audit is expected to be presented in December of each year and in final form two weeks prior to the date of the Board of Education meeting as noted in Section II, #8 on the RFP.
Question 17:
Does the District have a financial procedures manual?
Response:
Yes, the District has a financial procedures manual, which goes through revisions as financial procedures change.
Question 18:
What were the total number of audit journal entries and the types of journal entries, other than the entries to go from modified accrual to full accrual? May I receive a copy of all audit entries?
Response:
There were no audit entries.
Question 19:
Related to the audit risk assessment standards, does the District have written documentation of the significant processes and documentation of the significant internal controls over those processes? If so, which processes has the District documented?
Response:
Yes, the District has documented on all the major financial processes.
Question 20:
Does the District perform and document a risk assessment, including risk of fraud?
Response:
Yes
Question 21:
Is there any significant ongoing litigation? Please describe the nature of such litigation and the potential impact on the financial statement.

Response:
No
Question 22:
Has there been any identified fraud at the District during the past two years? If so, please describe in detail and what has been done.
Response:
No
Question 23:
Have there been any allegations of fraud at the District during the past two years? If so, please describe in detail and describe the status of the allegations.
Response:
No
Question 24:
How long did it take the previous auditors to perform the audit? How many people were on site and for how long?
Response:
The fieldwork for planning and finalizing the audit is usually three and a half (3.5) weeks; however, the District has no knowledge of how long it took the auditors to complete the audit process.
Question 25:
In the RFP, it is stated that the auditors are to prepare the District’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). In that regard, does the District have the Word/Excel documents, or will a new audit firm have to recreate the financial statements? If you currently do not have the Word/Excel documents and if you switch audit firms, do you anticipate receiving those documents from the previous auditing firm?
Response:
The District has templates that will be made available to the auditor firm that will be preparing the District’s Comprehensive Financial Report (CAFR).
Clarification to Scope of Services (Section II of RFP)
3.
The District’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is prepared following the requirements and guidelines contained in the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting standards. The District’s records are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting for all funds and accounts and we follow the procedures outlined in the Missouri Financial Accounting Manual. The District desires the auditor to review and assist in preparing certain adjustments, with supporting documentation and schedules obtained from the District, to convert the modified accrual basis of accounting financial statements to the full accrual basis of accounting that is reported on the government-wide financial statements. The District will prepare the supporting documentation and schedules to be used in the required supplementary information, statistical section and schedule of federal expenditures. While the statements are the responsibility of the District, the auditors, using information provided by the District, will be responsible for maintaining the financial statement schedules and preparing the CAFR reporting package consisting of the basic financial statements, notes to the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, statistical section as well as the state and federal compliance sections. The auditors will prepare a summary of any adjustments made to the full accrual conversion to the District during review of the draft of the financial statements. The District will provide the transmittal letter and Management, Discussion and Analysis.
9.
The District will provide the following:

b.
Preparation of schedules and work papers on the modified accrual basis of accounting based on a list and needs by the Firm. Preparation of the audit confirmations, with information provided by the District’s Finance department management, will be the responsibility of the auditor.
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